
From: Participate
To: Heather Nicolai
Subject: FW: 219 Hillside CUP application
Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:53:06 AM
Attachments: salesofficecopier@mossgreenhouses.com_20100403_105012.pdf

Public comment.

LISA ENOURATO | CITY OF KETCHUM 
Public Affairs & Administrative Services Manager 
P.O. Box 2315 | 191 Fifth St. W. | Ketchum, ID 83340 
o: 208.726.7803 | f: 208.726.7812  
lenourato@ketchumidaho.org | www.ketchumidaho.org 

-----Original Message-----
From: Kevin Moss <kevin@mossgreenhouses.com>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 9:35 AM
To: Participate <participate@ketchumidaho.org>
Subject: 219 Hillside CUP application

From:
Kevin and Dana Moss
215 Hillside Drive
Ketchum

To:
Ketchum City Planning & Zoning

In light of the new information provided by Alpine Enterprises, Inc. supporting the facts of a possible "ski jump"
deflection of avalanches toward the property below(215 Hillside). 

We respectfully request that the P&Z board deny the approval of a Conditional Use Permit for the 219 Hillside
property.  The Title 17 Zoning Regulations as shown in the attachments states, Chapter 17.92, D., (2.). These rules
do not allow deflection of avalanches toward the property of others.

Attached drawings and photos show the relative closeness of structures (proposed). The proposed structure changes
the flow dynamics of a possible avalanche scenarios.

Respectfully,
Kevin Moss 

-----Original Message-----
From: salesofficecopier@mossgreenhouses.com <salesofficecopier@mossgreenhouses.com> On Behalf Of
salesofficecopier@
Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2010 8:50 AM
To: Kevin Moss <kevin@mossgreenhouses.com>
Subject: Scanned image from Moss Greenhouse

Reply to: salesofficecopier@mossgreenhouses.com <salesofficecopier@mossgreenhouses.com>
Device Name: Moss Greenhouse
Device Model: MX-M654N
Location: Not Set

File Format: PDF (Medium)
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